Albany Alexander vs Anna (11/10/06)

From: Matt Zircher [matt.zircher@wright.edu]
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2006 1:16 PM

To: bkyre@ohsaa.org

Subject: Revised Anna-Albany Alexander Box

Attachments; ATT00081.txt

Albany Alexander vs Anna (11/10/06)

Box Score

Volleyball Box Score

Volleyball Box Score

2006 OHSAA State Volleyball Tournament
Albany Alexander vs Anna

(11/10/06 at Wright State)

" |Albany Alexander | | ATTACK __[SET |SERVE [SRV |DEF| BLOCK |GEN

T T S R e | R [

Lauren Raines 2 -.1112 30 1 2 0 8 1 0 O
7 Betsy Irwin 4 4 3 16 .062 0O O O 1 2 0 2 O
9 Whitney Smith 4 12 4 38 211 o 1 2 0O 15 0 1 1
13 Allie Sayers 4 4 1 12 .250 0O 1 O 1 3 0 0 2
21 Jami Turrill 4 14 6 54 .148 0O 0 1 2 10 O 0 o
22 Keilee Guthrie 4 3 3 17 .000 3 1 O 2 10 O 1 O
8 Tresa Swatzel 1 0 1 1 -1.000 O O O 0 O O 0 O
32 Lauren Thomas 4 1 2 6 -.167 2 1 2 2 22 0 0 O
33 Laura Shimko 2 0 O 0 .000 o 1 1 0 1 0 0 O

Team 2

Totals 4 39 22 153 111 3% 6 8 10 71 1 4 3
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TOTAL TEAM BLOCKS: 3.0
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Albany Alexander vs Anna (11/10/06)

v olcAvE scores 112131 4] Jream Recoros]
1123 243 Albany Alexander (1) 25 14 13 19 27-1
2 7 7 30 .000
Anna (3) 18 25 25 25 29-0
3 8 4 49 .082
4 12 8 37 .108
 lanna | | ATTACK _ |SET|SERVE [SRv|DEF| BLOCK |GEN]
o e () ) () ) ) ) ) e
Kelsie Zumberger 4 3 9 -.333 41 0 0 1
4 Emily Stewart 4 4 4 21 .000 3 1 1 1 18 O 1 O 0
7  Rachel Billing 4 9 6 38 .079 O 2 O 1 20 0 1 O 0]
9 Laura Gehret 4 15 6 30 .300 O 0 1 1 3 0 6 2 0
11 Lauren Fogt 4 1 O 6 .167 3 1 O 1 9 0 3 O 0
12 Kelli Barhorst 4 24 3 50 .420 0O 4 1 O 11 1 1 2 0
3  Ariane Billing 4 0 O 0 .000 2 0 O 2 6 0 O O 0
8 Lauren Fogt 4 0 O 0 .000 O O O 0 1 0 0 O 0
Totals 4 53 22 154 201 49 10 3 6 82 1 14 5 1
TOTAL TEAM BLOCKS: 8.0
- Site: Wright State (Ervin J. Nutter

1 8 029  Ctr) _
Date: 11/10/06 Attend: Time: 1:19
12 31 .226

2 S Referees: Joyce Garn, Phyllis Morgan
3 18 4 54 .259 OHSAA Division 11l Semifinal #1
4 5

14 35 .257

1 2 3 4 Total
Tie scores 00O00O 0
Lead changes O 0 O O 0
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